Margarita Bondarchuk — Fullstack developer



- Middle
- Poland
- 4 000 \$ (дол/мес)
- Полная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-88642



Навыки

.Net (4.7.2, BABEL, C#, Core 3.1), CSS, Git, HTML, JavaScript, Mocha, nUnit, React, Redux, T-SQL, Thunk/Saga, TypeScript.

Опыт работы

Aras Corporation

2019-current - Software Engineer

- Investigation of a different kind of problem at all levels of the application root cause analyses;
- Maintenance and development of functionality to solve customer problems;
- Providing new versions of application through CI/CD;
- Participating in code review and maintaining branches;
- Mentoring the new employees;
- Leading small team of up to 10 people as deputy of team lead

• Belarus Interbank Settlement Center

2018-2019 - Software Engineer

- Maintenance and development of the banking software;
- Development and updating of the documentation and user manuals.

Образование

Information system and technologies

Polessky State University 2014-2018

Обо мне

I'm a software engineer with 5+ years of experience.

I'm an experienced full-stack developer. I've been working with banking software and PLM system.

But I don't focus on just one area and I'd always be happy to try something new.

Also, I have experience of mentoring and leading small team of up to 10 people as deputy of team lead.